
Town of Williston Conservation Commission (WCC) 
Minutes of July 19, 2023 

YouTube Recording: https://youtu.be/OAdWeo8wfzk  
 

 
 
1. Call to order: Meeting was called to order at 7.04am 
 
2. Public comment: There was no public comment.  
 
3. Approval of June 7, 2023 minutes: Reed made a motion to approve the June 7, 2023 minutes as 

amended, seconded by Terry. The motion was carried with a 6-0 vote. 
 
4. Williston 2050 – Town Plan 

  
4.1. Matt explained the plan would guide the town’s actions through 2032, with a long term horizon 

of 2050 which is when some of the actions from 2032 would materialize. He explained the 
structure of the plan and how it guided town decisions on regulatory measures, non-regulatory 
measures and town budget. Matt explained the Williston 2050 ‘weave’ which showed the State 
of Vermont required elements integrated with the three words selected for the town plan: 
Livable, Resilient, Equitable. Matt mentioned issues that may be pertinent to the Commission 
including how can the community be resilient and create resilient individuals; how can it create 
opportunity beyond job creation; and are there enough country parks that are equitably 
distributed across town with good accessibility. 
 

4.2. Matt explained that the engagement would focus on talking to people who don’t normally 
engage with town plan consultations including the young, people of color, people of lower 
economic status, and those who live in parts of town that Planning and Zoning does not focus 
on. He requested that the WCC reach out to people they know about the consultation who are 
not normally involved.   
 

4.3. Matt explained that when developing goals and actions the WCC should focus on a sense of 
prioritization. Staff should understand if a particular goal is very important for work planning. He 
explained that staff are working to submit to Selectboard in summer 2024, with a final deadline 
of summer 2025 when the current plan expires. Lack of an adopted plan affects the Town’s 
ability to adopt bylaws and apply for grants. Matt clarified that it was the Selectboard that 
adopted the plan.  

Members Present: Eric Howe (Chair), David Westman, Reed Carr, Gary Hawley, Terry Marron, 
Laura Meyer  

Members Absent: Kim Coleman 
Staff Present:  Simon Myles, Matt Boulanger 

Others Present: Ken Belliveau, Bryan Currier, Reid Willis 

https://youtu.be/OAdWeo8wfzk


 
4.4. In terms of process Matt explained that he would expect the Commission to start with reviewing 

the existing plan and which goals and objectives should be carried forward, added to or 
removed. He highlighted the successes of the Commission over the years including the 
aggressive open space requirement on rural subdivisions and the hiring of a stormwater 
coordinator. He explained that there could be additional regulations on the open space in 
subdivisions to encourage biodiversity or forestry on land that is conserved. The Town should 
consider the demand on trail facilities as the population of Williston grows significantly.  
 

4.5. Reed said that the Commission should pay attention to the equity implications as they have 
made it hard to subdivide. They should consider how landowners can be compensated for 
permanent conservation or to encourage working landscapes.  
 

4.6. David said that there was no permanent committee for transport and connectivity. These issues 
should be addressed if the town’s population is going to grow substantially. Matt noted that 
many communities had such a committee. Williston had success with their mobility committee 
and adopting the Official Map but that committee’s charge had expired. Making connections on 
Official Map needed to be a citizen involved process. Matt noted that South Burlington Bike Ped 
Committee had advocated successfully for a penny for paths – a dedicated part of the tax rate 
for pedestrian and cyclist connectivity. Williston tended to not ring fence funding to maintain 
flexibility in the budget process. Matt noted that Williston’s zoning was advanced and there was 
not much more it could achieve in conservation, and moreover zoning also comes into play 
through land development. However, non-regulatory initiatives could achieve conservation.  
 

4.7. Matt said the Town Plan sets a strategic direction for the Town that guides decisions on a long 
term basis. It is useful in considering rezoning requests. Town Plan outreach would be 
conducted over the Fall and WCC should advise staff of any groups who should be consulted.   
 

5. Glaser Specific Plan 
 

5.1. Simon explained staff had drafted a memo from the WCC to Planning Commission with their 
recommendation of support for the Specific Plan. Ken explained that the viewshed was 
specifically listed in the Town Plan as important. He believes the Commission’s recommendation 
would carry weight as they are the experts on open space in the town. Further information on 
the wetlands had been provided by the applicant team to help identify whether a path could be 
developed.  The information indicated that there was an extensive wetland formation that 
crossed several properties in the area.  
 

5.2. Eric said the WCC should discuss whether they want to submit a memo to the PC and if so 
whether they agree with the recommendations of the steering committee and that the open 
space is a substantial benefit.  David highlighted that WDB 9 states that mere compliance with 



the bylaw was not a substantial benefit, and this project should go above and beyond to be 
approved.   

 
5.3. Terry stated that the Commission should examine the table prepared by staff that indicated the 

difference between the proposal and a regular subdivision. Someone looking back from 2050 
might say that the Town should have approved the Specific Plan as once the houses are 
approved the town will never get the viewshed back.  

 
5.4. Gary said that the wetlands couldn’t be developed in a normal subdivision. In his view the 

viewshed was the important open space  as they wouldn’t ordinarily protect it. Simon said that 
town ownership of the open space was a benefit they wouldn’t ordinarily get as the wetlands 
would remain in the HOA ownership. So the Town could lease them as a working landscape. 
Gary said that WCC would seek to protect the viewshed in a regular subdivision. Simon agreed 
but noted that the WDB did allow applicants to build to their allowed density and residential 
development should be expected in viewsheds in the RZD.  

 
5.5. The Commission reviewed the recommendation for forested wetland adjoining Northridge / 

Martel. David stated that the substantial benefit for this open space was whether it would 
create connectivity with Coyote Run. The wetlands report indicates this will be very challenging. 
Simon said the connection is not being proposed as a substantial benefit, the applicant is not 
preventing it and is providing an easement. Reed noted that connection segments are valuable. 
Gary said a primitive path through a wetland was very different to a multi-use path. Terry 
highlighted that Delta Park in Colchester appeared to be a multi-use path through a wetland. If 
Williston is growing they could consider spending money on something like that. David noted 
that development projects should have transportation funds dedicated to associated transport 
facilities. Eric said he thought David and Reed were suggesting that the applicant could 
contribute to the construction of the path, and this would need to be codified in the approval 
process. David and Reed said if the applicant proposed to contribute to the path construction or 
a confirmed route that would be a substantial benefit.  
 

5.6. Ken said the provision of the open space is a substantial benefit as town ownership enables the 
continuation of Windswept Farm. In a standard subdivision the town would not have control of 
the land, although they would still get the path easement. Ken said a large amount of support 
for Windswept Farm had been expressed through the process. If Windswept Farm goes away 
the town can still use it for agricultural purposes such as a tree farm. Ken noted the viewshed 
was unconstrained by wetlands so was developable. This Specific Plan does not develop to the 
maximum density, but a typical subdivision would likely include development in the viewshed. 
Town ownership would protect the land and allow the town to decide what to do with it. Ken 
noted that the State had recently passed a law requiring a minimum density of 5 units per acre 
in areas served by water and sewer. This needed to be enacted by 2024. If there is concern on 
density the Specific Plan should be approved as developing at 5 per acre would affect the 
viewshed.  



 
5.7. In relation to the pastureland surrounding Windswept Farm, Reed stated that he supports 

Windswept Farm strongly. However, he does not think of that as a substantial benefit as it is not 
guaranteed. Laura asked how many acres of open space are left if we remove the wetlands, as 
some of the land in the south may not be wetland. Laura noted that it might be possible for the 
Town to use some of this area for other town uses. Bryan explained the delineation stopped 
west of the Mauss property as the wetlands were extensive although it is likely that some high 
ground exists in the southern area.  

 
5.8. Terry said that she had paid a lot of attention to this Specific Plan process. She was impressed at 

the involvement of residents and how passionate they were in support of Windswept Farm. She 
noted that Windswept did have a transitional plan. The design of the site plan had evolved 
positively through the process. She recommended that the Commission watch some of the 
meetings as they changed her view of this proposal. The Specific Plan was a good compromise. 
Bryan highlighted that the Specific Plan committee had met extensively on this and that the vote 
to recommend to Planning Commission had been unanimous.  

 
5.9. Gary said that the language in the forested land recommendation should not state there is 

ample opportunity for a connection point as the potential is limited. David said the substantial 
benefit was affected by the extent of wetlands as it reduced the benefit of the town owing the 
land. Reed said the language should be softened on the potential for the path. Simon said he 
could clarify what the substantial benefit is and include the softening language.  Eric said we 
should come back to this at the next meeting.  

 
6. Other Business 

 
6.1. The Commission decided that the rule of wake boating proposed by Vermont DEC was 

acceptable as currently proposed and did not wish to state a position that the shore distance be 
increased from 500’ to 1,000’. 
 

6.2. The Commission agreed to spend money on the medium pesticide dose to treat the ash tree at 
the Mud Pond Parking Lot for EAB. Reed said they could revisit whether to treat the tree in the 
future, noting that it needed to be treated every 2 year. Terry noted that the tree was in good 
shape at present.  

 
6.3. Reed wanted to discuss the ERF outreach at a future meeting. He wanted to discuss how to bring 

the Vermont Land Trust perspective into the presentation to demonstrate how it intertwines 
with Williston conservation.  

 
6.4. Terry noted that the Town’s finance department had stated that we could place the ERF in a CD 

to get a better interest rate unless there was an imminent purchase. The Commission said it 
should be put in a CD. David said we could explore having an ERF use tax on development. 



 
6.5. Terry and Reed said they would not be at the meeting on August 2. Simon said the ERF 

discussion should be at the August 16 meeting in that case.  
 

7. Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 9.04am 

Minutes submitted by Simon Myles: July 21, 2023 

Approved by WCC: August 2, 2023 


	Town of Williston Conservation Commission (WCC)
	Minutes of July 19, 2023
	YouTube Recording: https://youtu.be/OAdWeo8wfzk

